



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C.

April 18, 2024

VIA EMAIL

info@rogerthatcompliance.com

Stephen Houlahan
P.O. Box 710175
Santee, CA 92072

RE: MUR 8173

Dear Mr. Houlahan:

After a further review of the complaint in this matter, the Office of the General Counsel has administratively closed MUR 8173 and merged this matter with MUR 8005. Any further correspondence will be listed as MUR 8005. The decision to merge the case is due to associated issues and similarities in circumstances. Please rest assured this merger will not impact the handling or outcome of your case.

If you have any further questions or concerns regarding this merger, please do not hesitate to contact me at (202) 694-1519.

U.S. Postal Service

Federal Election Commission
Office of Complaints Examination
& Legal Administration
Attn: Christal Dennis, Paralegal
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

Delivery Services

(FedEx, UPS, DHL)
Federal Election Commission
Office of Complaints Examination
& Legal Administration
Attn: Christal Dennis, Paralegal
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20002

Email

cela@fec.gov

Sincerely,

Wanda D. Brown

Wanda D. Brown
Assistant General Counsel
Complaints Examination &
Legal Administration